
m University of Missouri

February 23, 2022 

Licensee: The Curators of the University of Missouri 

License Number: 24-00513-32 

Docket Number: 030-02278 

TO: 

RE: 

Colleen Carol Casey 

Materials Licensing Section 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III 

2443 Warrenville Road, STE 210 

Lisle, Illinois 60532-4352 

Request for Amendment - Change of address 

To whom it may concern: 

Environmental Health & Safety 

180 General Services Building 

Columbia, MO 65211 

PHONE 573-882-7018 

FAX 573-882-7940 

EMAIL ehs@missouri.edu 

WEB ehs.missouri.edu 

The University of Missouri would like to request that the following items be amended on our 

radioactive materials license: 

Item 1 

Change this to "Curators of the University of Missouri." 

"Columbia" is not part of the official name of the Curators. 

Item 2 

Change the address to: 

cl o Environmental Health & Safety 

900 East Stadium Blvd., Suite 180 

Columbia, MO 65211 

Additionally, in the cover letter for Amendment 125, it was requested that we provide a direct 

telephone number for Dr. Wilson, ARSO. His direct telephone number is (573) 882-0905. 

Cade J. Re 1ster 

Radiation Safety Officer 

Cc: Todd A. Houts, Director, Environmental Health & Safety 
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Pavon, Martha

From: Tomczak, Tammy
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 9:20 AM
To: Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha
Subject: FW: NRC Amendment Request - University of Missouri
Attachments: Amendment Request - 2-23-2022.pdf

Good morning, Sandy and Martha, 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you! 
Tammy 
 

From: Casey, Colleen <Colleen.Casey@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 9:17 AM 
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: NRC Amendment Request - University of Missouri 
 
Hi Tammy, 
 
Please have the attached request placed in ADAMS as a new amendment request and have Bob 
assign to me.  
 
A while back you sent me a message about where amendment requests, etc. should be sent but I 
cannot locate it at the moment.  Could you please send to me again? My understanding is using that 
email is preferable to sending requests to you directly. If I’m wrong, please correct me. 
 
Many thanks! 
 
Colleen 
 

(Please simply address me as “Colleen”) 

Colleen Carol Casey, Colleen.Casey@nrc.gov 
Health Physicist - Materials Licensing Reviewer 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road 
Suite 210 
Lisle, IL  60532-4352 
Colleen.Casey@nrc.gov, BEST because I’m teleworking approximately half of the time; OR 
(630) 829-9841 Direct, Central time zone, BEST during normal working hours 
(630) 829-9500 General Region III number – NOTE, not an (800) number 
(630) 515-1078 is the Best Fax No., to our IM Center;  
Best Email is R3DNMSMAIL.Resource@nrc.gov. 
[If needed to make a required telephone report or notification - NRC 24 HR Operations Center, Rockville, 
Maryland (301) 816-5100 (Eastern time zone)] 
Gentle Reminders: Unless previously arranged with or requested by me directly,  
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please do not submit any unsolicited licensing requests, responses or correspondence via e-mail to me. Faxing 
or emailing only one complete copy via only one means of transmission is usually quickest and best.  
Please only submit one complete, physically and legibly signed copy of your correspondence to us. “Draft,” 
unsigned or illegibly signed documents will not be accepted.   
Please prepare your licensing requests in accordance with the most recent FINAL REVISED version of 
NUREG 1556 Series Guidance at: http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/  
Thank you very much! 
Please also note that my full-time work schedule includes every other Friday off.  
Ensuring the health and safety of our people, our nation 
and our environment  http://www.nrc.gov/   

   
 
 
 

From: Register, Cade <cjrqk2@missouri.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 2:22 PM 
To: Casey, Colleen <Colleen.Casey@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Houts, Todd A. <houtst@missouri.edu>; Wilson, Charles <cawhmc@missouri.edu> 
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC Amendment Request - University of Missouri 
 
Colleen, 
 
Attached you will find an amendment request for our broad scope license (24-00513-32). 
Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Cade Register   
Associate Director, Environmental Health & Safety 
Radiation Safety Officer 

Environmental Health & Safety 
900 E Stadium Blvd | 180 GSB | Columbia MO 65211 
O: 573-882-0853 | E: cregister@missouri.edu 

 
 




